



Antonia Hind

07513812543 or 01952404142
antoniahind@outlook.com

About me

I am a hard-working individual who loves to keep busy.

I have a shared allotment and love spending time outdoors gardening with other people, and cooking our produce.

I enjoy reading and listening to music. I like taking on new challenges and exploring places with friends and experiencing different opportunities.

Completed bronze & silver Duke of Edinburgh Award.

I was also a member of Girl Guiding UK for over 8 years and was a volunteer general assistant during that time.

Education

Coventry University 2016 – current
BA Graphic Design, due to graduate in 2019

Telford College of Arts and Technology 2014 – 2016
Level Three National Extended diploma -
Graphics & Advertising. Distinction, Distinction, Merit

New College Telford, Wellington 2013- 2014
AS Levels in: Graphic Design / Use of Maths / Applied ICT and Textiles

Blessed Robert Johnson Catholic College 2008 – 2013
A level: Art.
GCSEs in: Mathematics (foundation & higher) / English language / English literature / Science / Religious education / Product design / Geography / Art and ICT. All C to A*

Key skills

- Hand illustration
- Typography
- Quilling and paper craft
- Lino printing
- Etching
- Mono printing
- Adobe Photoshop,
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Illustrator
- Basic HTML and CSS
- Microsoft Office
- Photography
- Press release copy writing

Experience

Mayh 2018
RIP STARS
Producing a full branding and related print work.

March 2018
TWIG Magazine
Produced a magazine for a local writing group.

March 2018
Penguin Book cover competition
Developed a book cover for the popular book "Animal Farm".

February 2018 - Current
Aparito
Producing a range of print and web based work.

April 2017
Recovery Partners
Designed a full set of advertising posters for a comedy event.

January 2017
Penguin Book cover competition
Developed a book cover for the popular book "The Secret Diary of Adrian Mole Aged 13 ¾".

Previous jobs

September 2014 – July 2016
Tesco – Customer Assistant
Checkouts, Clothing, Non-food & Customer service.

February 2015
Mayor's annual ball – Event Organiser
Worked as part of a team to organise a 1950's themed ball for the Mayor of Wellington. We also made outfits for all the waitressing staff, made all of the props and decor for the event.

March 2014
Telford Music Project – Event Organiser
Worked in a small team to organise and promote a live music event showcasing local bands.

• June 2011 – September 2013
Hazel May Designs – Sales Assistant
Responsible for setting up the stand every day and packing it away in an organised manner. Also sales and restocking.

• September 2010 – June 2014
Monday Night Club - Support Worker
Volunteer for a community social group for disabled young adults to encourage social participation.